



Tuesday, 06 March, 2018

Website: <http://www.bassackwards.org>

Meeting Start: 1900

I. Attendees:

X	Leo Boisvert		Josh Taffer	X	Tom Tarrants
X	Perry Garner	X	Wade Norris		
	Rick Gould		Dale Passarella		
	Mike Jackson	X	Mike Polychroni		
X	Daryl Johnson		Paul Saliga		
X	Levi Kinchlow	X	Steve Simmons		
	Ken Kipler	X	Keith Tolarchyk		
X	Pete Lorsong	X	Richard Woods		
X	Kevin Massie	X	Bill Whispell		
X	Tom McMahan	X	Johnnie Wood		
X	Bill Murtha		Tom Lane		

II. Treasury Report:

- A. Given and accepted.

III. Previous Meeting Minutes:

- A. Minutes read and accepted as read.

IV. Old Business:

- A.
- B.

V. New Business:

- A. Drawing held for non-boater and blastoff order for the Perquimans river tournament March 10, 2018. Results to be posted on the club website.
- B. Drawing held for non-boater and blastoff order for the Yeopim river tournament March 24, 2018. Results to be posted on the club website.
- C. Motion was made, seconded, and voted on for the club to purchase twenty of the 6 inch decals. Motion passed unanimously

VI. Notes:

- A. Decals and license plates were presented to club members for purchase by Johnnie Wood.
- B. Due to one of our member's health issues, it was requested that the member be allowed to fish the tournaments he is able to attend with one of two club members familiar with his specific needs. The request was unanimously agreed upon by all club members present at the meeting.
- C.

Meeting Adjourned: 1925